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Mr. Henry D. Hukill DBrinkman RConte
Vice President CMiles Case,E
GPU Nuclear Corporation RDiggs LSchneider
P. O. Box 430 TBarnhart-4 ASLAB
tiiddletown, Pennsylvania 17057

,

Dear Mr. Ilukill:

The staff has reviewed your August 20, 1982 subnittal as podified by
your October 5,1982 subnittal containing your evaluation of the
TMI-l stea9 qenerator repair process. As described in your evalua-
tion, the repair process involves explosive expansion of the tubes
within the u?per tubesheet (UTS) of the THI-l steam generators.
Your evaluation concluded that the repair process does not involve
an unreviewed safety question or require a rodification to the Tech-
nical Specifications. ife have revimied your evaluation and we agree
with your deternination that the repairs of the stean generators may
be conducted but that NRC approval will be required before any subse-
quent operation.

tie have also reviewed the interiu report of your third party review
group which concludes that the repair will not have adverse effects
on safety related aspects of the plant in a cold shutdown condition.
He are encouraged by your willingness to include in your progress,
provisions for incorporating their connents on your repair process.

Again as noted in our August 23, 1982 letter to you, we consider
f!RC approval of the overall stean generator progran necessary prior
to restart. Hence, we reiterate our request that you submit your
final safety evaluation and TS amendment with supporting analysis, as
early as possibic.

Our Safety Evaluation is enclosed.

Sincerely,

1W M.II
Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director

8211010466 821013 Division of Licensing I

<

gDRADOCK 05000289 Office of Nuclear Reactor RegulationPDR

ccc:
See next page

*See previous NRpl8 for concurrence.
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ECaseMr. i'enr D. Hukill
LSchneiderVice Pres ent
ASLABGPU lluclea Corporation

P. 0 Box 4 DBrinkman

Middletown, P nnsylvania 17057 CMiles
RDiggs
TBarnhart-4Dear Mr..Hukill.

The staff has revi ed your August 20, 1982 subn tal as nodified by
your October 5, 19 submittal containing your valuation of the
TMI-l steam generato repair process. As de ribed in your evalua-
tion, the repair proce involves explosiv expansion of the tubes j

within the upper tubesht t (UTS) of theJ 1-1 stean generators..

I

Your evaluation conclude that the rep fr process does not involve
an unreviewed safety quest n or req re a modification to the Tech-
nical Specifications. We ha e revi.ved your evaluation and we agree
with your determination that he pairs of the steam generators nay
be conducted without NRC appro ..

NHe have also reviewed the in rin epor' cf your third party review
group which concludes that ie repa will not have adverse effects
on safety related aspects f the pla in a cold shutdown condition. |

We are encouraged by you willingness o include in your progress, i
provisions for incorpor ting their conot. ts on your repair process.

l

However, as noted i our August 23, 1982 1 tter to you, we consider
NRC approval of th overall steam generator rogran necessary prior
to restart. Henc , we reiterate our request hat you submit your
final safety eva uation and TS amendment with apporting analysis, as
early as possi e.

Our Safety E aluation is enclosed.

Sincerely,

Darrell G. Eisenhut, i rector
Division of 1.icensing
Office of Nuclear React r Regulation

cc:
/See next page

*See previous NRC 318 for concurrences.
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OELD BSnyder

Mr. H ry D. Hukill HDenton
Vice Pr ident RHaynes
GPU Nucle'h Corporation RConte

i

P. O. Box 0 ECase
Middletown, ennsylvania 17057

Dear Hr. Hukil -

The staff has rey 1932 submittal containing your
wed your August 2p, team generator repair process.10 CFR 50.59 evalu fon of the TMI- s

As described in your valuation, .e repair process involves explosive
expansion of the tube within t upper tubesheet (UTS) of the TMI-l
steam generators. Your _valua ion concluded that the repair process
does not involve an unre ew safety question or require a modifica-

,tion to the Technical Spec ications. We have reviewed your evaluation

and we agree with your de)d
.ination that the repairs of the stean

generators may be condu e der 10 CFR 50.59 without NRC approval.

However, as noted in ur August .3,1982 letter to you, we consider
NRC approval of the verall stear generator progran necessary prior
to restart. Hence we reiterate r request that you submit your
final safety eval ation and TS anen ent with supporting analysis, as
early as possib e.

Our Safety Ev uation is enclosed.

Since ly,

Darrell G. senhut, Director
',

Division of L censing
Office of Nucl r Reactor Regulation

cc:
See next page
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GPU Nuclear Corporation -1- 50-289, TMI-l

|Mr. - R. J. Toole Jordan D. Cunningham, Esq.
Manager, TMI-l Fox, Farr and Cunningham

. GPU Nuclear Corporation 2320 North 2nd Street.

P. O. Box 480 Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17110
Middletown, Pennsylvania 17057

Ms. Louise Bradford
* Atomic Safety and Licensing Appeal Board TMIA
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commissio 1011 Green Street
Washington, D. C. 20555 Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17102

,

'" Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Panel Ms. Marjorie M. Aamodt
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission R. D. #5
Washington, D. C. 20555 Coatesville, Pennsylvania 19320

* Docketing and Service Section Earl B. Hoffman
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Dauphin County Commissioner
Washington, D. C. 20555 Dauphin County Courthouse

Front and Market Streets
Chauncey Kepford Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17101
Judith H. Johnsrud
Environmental Coalition on Nuclear Power Union of Concerned Scientists
433 Orlando Avenue c/o - Harmon & Weiss
State College, Pennsylvania 16801 1725 I Street, N. W.

Suite 506
* Judge Gary J. Edles, Chairman Washington, D. C. 20006
Atomic Safety and Licensing Appeal Board
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Mr. Steven C. Sholly
Washington, D. C. 20555 Union of Concerned Scientists

1346 Connecticut Avenue, N. W.
J. B. Lieberman, Esq. Dupont Circle Building, Suite 1101'

Berlock, Israel & Lieberman Washington, D. C. 20036
26 Broadway
New York, New York.10004

Dr. Walter H. Jordan
881 W. Outer Drive
Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37830

Dr. Linda W. Little
5000 Hermitage Drive
Raleigh, North Carolina 27612

Ms. Gail P. Bradford
Anti-Nuclear Group Representing

,

York
245 W. Philadelphia Street
York, Pennsylvania 17404

John Levin, Esq.
Pennsylvania Public Utilities -

Commission
Box 3265
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120 r
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.GPU Nuclear Corporati:n -2- General C:uns01-

Federal Em;rgency Managem nt Ag:ncy'
*

Mr. Thomas Gerusky ATTN: Docket Clcrk |

Bureau of Radiation Protection 1725 I Street, NW
'

Department of Environmental Resources - Washington, DC 20472
P. O. Box 2063
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120 Karin W. Carter, Esq.

505 Executive House 1

P. O. Box 2357 i

Professor Gary L.1111hollin Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120
1815 Jefferson Street
Madison, Wisconsin 53711 York College of Pennsylvania-

Country Club Road
York, Pennsylvania 17405

Dauphin County Office EmergencyG. F. Trowbridge, Esq.
Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridg,e Preparedness

Court House, Room 7 -1800 M Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20036 Front & Market Streets

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17101

Mr. E. G. Wallace
Licensing Manager
GPU Nuclear Corporation
100 Interpace Parkway
Parsippany, New Jersey 07054

1

William S. Jordan, III, Esq. Ms. Lennie Prough
Harmon & Weiss U. S. ft. R. C. - Till Site
1725 I Street, NY, Suite 506 P. O. Box 311
Washington, DC 20006 Middletown, Pennsylvania 17057'

Ms. Virginia Southard, Chairman
Citizens for a Safe Environment
264 Walton Street Mr. Robert B. BorsumLemoyne, Pennsylvania 17043

Babcock & Wilcox

Government Publications Section Nuclear Power Generation Division
State Library of Pennsylvania Suite 220, 7910 Woodmont Avenue
Box 1601 (Education Building) Bethesda, Maryland 20814
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17126 * Ivan W. Smith, Esq.
Mr. David D. Maxwell, Chairman Atomic Safety & Licensing Board Panel
Board of Supervisors U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Londonderry Township Washington, D. C. 20555

RFD#1 - Geyers Church Road
Middletown, Pennsylvania 17057 Mr. C. W.-Smyth

Supervisor of Licensing T!!I-l
GPU Nuclear Corporation

,

P. O. Box 480 .Regional Radiation Representative Middletown, Pennsylvania 17057
EPA Region III .

Curtis' Building (Sixth Floor)
6th and Walnut Streets
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19106

Governor's Office of State Planning
Mr. Richard Conte and DevelopmentSeniorResidentInspector(TMI-1)- ATTN: Coordinator, Pennsylvania
U.S.N.R.C. State Clearinghouse
P. O. Box 311

P. O. Box 1323 |Middletown, Pennsylvania 17057 Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120
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GPU Nucl ar Corporatien -3- 50-289, TMI-l
.

Judge John H. Buck*

Atomic Safety and Licensing Appeal
Board Panel

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

.

* Judge Christine N. Kohl
Atomic Safety and Licensing Appeal

Board Panel
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555 t

,

'

* Judge Reginald L. Gotchy
Atomic Safety and Licensing ,

Appeal Board |

- U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

lir. Ronald C. Haynes, Regional Administrator
U. S. N. R. C., Region I
631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Board of Directors
P.A.N.E.
P. O. Box 268
Middletown, Pennsylvania 17057

*Dr Lawrence R. Quarles.

Atomic Safety and Licensing Appeal
Board
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Mail Stop EW-529
Washington, D. C. 20555
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